
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 25, 2020 8:43 PM
To: Japman Bajaj
Subject: RE: Contact Coordinates + Other Tidbits

Apologies for neglecting to send that information, but here it is:

For any questions/requests/applications for medical devices, including test kits, this email:
hc.devicelicensing-homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca

For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including hand sanitizer, this email:
hc.covid19 health prod ucts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.Parmar@ can ada.ca

From: Japman Bajaj
Sent: March-25-20 8:40 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Contact Coordinates + Other Tidbits

Great; thanks Dove,

Who should I contact at Health re: tests?

Japman

On Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 8:22 PM Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPQ <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Japman,

My personal cell i ork is 647-825-4894.

Please submit your supplier capacity at this website: https://bgyandsell.gc.ca/callin -ag ll-suppliers-help-canada-
combat-covid-19.

I would also recommend checking out the Ontario website as well: hnps://www.ontario.cg/ a ~e your-
organization-can-help-fight-coronavirus
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Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada

dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

Japman Bajaj

Co-Founder, Soshal Group Inc. 
Founding Member, Calgary Global Shapers of the World Economic Forum
Co-Chair, SHAPE North America 2015
Board Member, Trans Canada Trail


